

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Diablo Canyon Power Plant
P.O. Box 56
Avila Beach, CA 93424
805/545-6000

April 13, 2000

PG&E Letter DCL-00-055



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2
Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Update

Dear Commissioners and Staff:

In accordance with Section V, "Implementing Procedures," of 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, attached is an update to the emergency plan implementing procedures for Diablo Canyon Power Plant, Units 1 and 2.

As provided under 10 CFR 50.54(q), the changes in this update have been made without NRC approval since they do not decrease the effectiveness of the emergency plan. The plan, as changed, continues to meet the standards of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and 10 CFR 50, Appendix E.

This update contains privacy/proprietary information that has been bracketed in accordance with NRC Generic Letter 81-27.

If there are any questions regarding this update, please contact Mr. Mark Lemke of my staff at (805) 545-4787.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Becker". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a large "J" and "B".

James R. Becker
Manager - Operations Services

Enclosures

cc: Steven D. Bloom
Ellis W. Merschoff - w/Enclosures (2)
David L. Proulx

DDM/1345

A045